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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Council  

FROM: Alain Muise, CPA, CA, CAO 

SUBJECT: ACOA Funding Motion 

DATE: December 14, 2023 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

CAO Muise sent and email on November 24, 2023 stating that approval is required for $25,000 to be 
billed to the East Pubnico Water Utility Water users for the emergency repair of the East Pubnico Water 
tank, as per the ACOA application. Council responded and agreed in email that this was ok. A motion is 
required to make it official. 

 

Recommended motion: 

Move that an additional $25,000 be used from the East Pubnico Water Utility Surplus for the purpose of 
the East Pubnico Emergency Water Tank Repair. 


